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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 8:36 AM
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC
Cc: KHAN, Faizan; laiba@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam'; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
Subject: RE: [EXT] Disciplinary action on account of Absenteeism

Thank you Shahid, Kindly share report once the process is completed. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 3:48 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; laiba@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Disciplinary action on account of Absenteeism 
 
Dear Waseem, 
 
It is hereby to inform you that we are issuing an explanation letters to below UCPOs and TPOs on account of 
absenteeism from field activities. 
 

S.No Province District Tehsil UC Title Staff Name  CNIC 

1 KP-TD Orakzai Lower Orakzai   TPO Syed Muhammad 
Tahir 2160343031149 

2 KP-TD Orakzai Ismail Zai Daradar Mamozi UCPO Tehsin Ullah   2160282608479 

3 KP-TD Orakzai Ismail Zai   TPO Shahzada 1410103908329 

4 KP-TD Orakzai Upper Orakzai Badan UCPO Shafqat Ullah Khan 1410175898037 

5 KP-TD Orakzai Lower Orakzai Utman Khel -1 UCPO Shahzeb Khan 2160387576663 

6 KP-TD Orakzai Lower Orakzai Chapri Feroze 
Khel UCPO Syed Alam 2160380319913 

7 KP-TD Orakzai Ismail Zai Beland Khel UCPO Dilnawaz 1410156635497 

8 KP-TD Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Dran UCPO Nasir Hayat Orakzai 1410160901187 

9 KP-TD Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Mishti UCPO Muhammad Shabeer 2160171159349 

10 KPK Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Sre gare UCPO Shehzad Ahmad 2160173423043 

 
Regards, 
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Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 


